

Facilitators: [Julie Hartmann\\*](#), [Diane Curtis Clark](#), [Stephanie Baker](#)

Members present: [Diane Curtis Clark](#), [Stephanie Baker](#), [Rita Morrow](#), [Erin Cummane](#), [Justin Magnuson](#), [Marvita Starks](#), [Dia Erpenbeck](#), [Stephanie Freeman](#), [Ron Loughry](#), [Sameera Jackson](#), [Abby Bauer](#), [Tabi Hatler](#), [Robert Mazur](#), [April Ballinger](#), [Tim Findley](#), [Corrine Keel](#), [Sophia Banks](#)

May 14th, 2024 | The Edison Center at the Louisville Metro Office of RCS, 1st Floor Conference Room, 701 W Ormsby Ave, Louisville, KY 40203

Notetaker: [Sameera Jackson](#), [Stephanie Freeman](#), [Chris Clemens](#) \*not present

Item	Discussion	Person Responsible	
1.	<b>Welcome/Introduction</b>	Introduction - Stephanie Baker - Welcomed and initiated introductions	Stephanie Baker
	a. General Housekeeping	Update Names & Email on sign in sheet- Meeting Minutes Reviews	Facilitators
2.	<b>Review Agenda &amp; Goals of Meeting</b>	Rita spoke about the process for developing goals and objectives.	Facilitators & Rita Morrow
3.	<b>Agenda Item 1 Discussion</b>	Social Isolation Summit April 16, 2024	
4.	<b>Agenda Item 2 Discussion</b>	Optimal Aging Conference April 22-April 23, 2024	All
		<p>Conversations were initiated around UofL Trager Institute's Optimal Aging Conference which was attended by about 300 community members, partners and providers.</p> <p>Chris Clements (RSVP)-&gt; Reported out on the excitement of the conference since it had been a few years since it was held virtually. There was a panel of Octogenarians who discussed successful aging. We asked if there was a learning opportunity from that panel to use in our planning for Age Friendly Louisville. It was noted that Charles Booker's keynote speech regarding aging and health equity and Dr. Jicha's on Alzheimer's Research was powerful.</p> <p>Dia (KIPDA)-&gt; Noted that presentation on a Walkable City (Finley, Ohio) was a good example of how to create a walking path.</p> <p>Tabi (Green Leaves)-&gt; Noted that she had a conversation with Charles Booker around social disparities and accessible health care.</p> <p>Justin (Trager Institute) - Asked about advocacy with AARP on developing Louisville as a Walkable City to get city to help guide</p>	

Facilitators: [Julie Hartmann\\*](#), [Diane Curtis Clark](#), [Stephanie Baker](#)

Members present: [Diane Curtis Clark](#), [Stephanie Baker](#), [Rita Morrow](#), [Erin Cummane](#), [Justin Magnuson](#), [Marvita Starks](#), [Dia Erpenbeck](#), [Stephanie Freeman](#), [Ron Loughry](#), [Sameera Jackson](#), [Abby Bauer](#), [Tabi Hatler](#), [Robert Mazur](#), [April Ballinger](#), [Tim Findley](#), [Corrine Keel](#), [Sophia Banks](#)

May 14th, 2024 | The Edison Center at the Louisville Metro Office of RCS, 1st Floor Conference Room, 701 W Ormsby Ave, Louisville, KY 40203

Notetaker: Sameera Jackson, Stephanie Freeman, Chris Clemens

\*not present

Item	Discussion	Person Responsible
	a walking City. A group member identified AARP tools on accessibility via the internet.	
5.	<b>Agenda Item 1 Discussion</b> Group 1 was asked to review and enhance on Goal #1, Objective #1 of Action Plan Draft	
6.	<b>Agenda Item 2 Discussion</b> Group 2 was asked to review and enhance on Goal #1, Objective #2 of Action Plan Draft	
7	<b>Agenda Item 3 Discussion</b> Group 3 was asked to review and enhance on Goal #2 of Action Plan Draft	
	<p><b>Agenda Item 1 Discussion</b></p> <p>Review plan to <b>Create inclusive and supportive community focusing on intergenerational connections via education.</b></p> <p>Group decided to reword the 1<sup>st</sup> Long Term action: "<b>Develop</b> and Enhance current interactive learning sessions or programming, either in breadth or depth where older adults and younger individuals come together to explore new technology, share tips and tricks, and learn in each other's experiences.</p> <p>Group decided to reword the 1<sup>st</sup> Short Term action to;" Implement or support a program where intergenerational volunteers provide one-on-one or group tutoring sessions to one another. This mutual, 2- way mentorships will focus on teaching them how to use smartphones, tablets, social media platforms and other digital tools.</p> <p>*We feel we need to identify the already existing partnerships of younger/older persons learning together and enhance those or create those opportunities.</p> <p>*Our group suggests a framework that makes these opportunities cohesive</p> <p>*Our group suggests a rewording to include these opportunities are a mutual mentorship, not one way in that younger people are</p>	Stephanie (Norton Neuroscience)

Facilitators: [Julie Hartmann\\*](#), [Diane Curtis Clark](#), [Stephanie Baker](#)

Members present: [Diane Curtis Clark](#), [Stephanie Baker](#), [Rita Morrow](#), [Erin Cummane](#), [Justin Magnuson](#), [Marvita Starks](#), [Dia Erpenbeck](#), [Stephanie Freeman](#), [Ron Loughry](#), [Sameera Jackson](#), [Abby Bauer](#), [Tabi Hatler](#), [Robert Mazur](#), [April Ballinger](#), [Tim Findley](#), [Corrine Keel](#), [Sophia Banks](#)

May 14th, 2024 | The Edison Center at the Louisville Metro Office of RCS, 1st Floor Conference Room, 701 W Ormsby Ave, Louisville, KY 40203

Notetaker: Sameera Jackson, Stephanie Freeman, Chris Clemens

\*not present

Item	Discussion	Person Responsible
	teaching older persons; rather they are both learning from each other (younger people learning life skills).  With the list of potential partners, it was decided to also include sororities.	
<b>Agenda Item 2 Discussion</b>	Review plan to <b>Create Inclusive and supportive community focusing on intergenerational connections via engagement.</b>  Group shared that it would be beneficial to add Sullivan University, Trade Schools, Metro Parks and Junior Achievement to list of potential partners.	Chris (RSVP)
<b>Agenda Item 3 Discussion</b>	Initiate plan to <b>Create a more Inclusive and supportive community by celebrating and Honoring community diversity and service.</b>  Change the Long Term Acton to <b>“Create a committee for ongoing cultural, racial and religious events under the title of “Celebrating Us”.</b>  Group generated the idea of creating historical, food, musical and religious “moments” through these ideas. Ideas included bringing seniors to multicultural programs as with Access Adult Day or Senior Freedom Services.	Rev. Ron (TRIAD)
<b>7. Next Workgroup Meeting</b>	Establish and promote the Village movement. Justin provided a preview to the June 11, 2024 presentation on the Village Movement and that he was visiting a Village Movement in Berea, KY to report back out.	Justin (Trager)

**Next Meeting on June 11, 2024 2 - 3:30 pm**

Meetings are always the 2<sup>nd</sup> Tuesday of each month, 2 - 3:30 pm